

Meeting opened at 6:37-pm

Note: President Larry Boone, Treasurer Gary Dahler and Secretary Glenn Schautz were not in attendance. In their absence, Vice President David Clutts presided and presented the April minutes.

Attendees:

David Clutts, Bob Izzo (new member), Ernie Worley, Jim Marazon, James Gibson (new member), Curt Henschel, Nick Brown, Kendall Clutts, Marc Morgan.....George Green Bill McGuire, Bill Adkins and some others that may not be listed nor remembered.

Secretary's Report: (Presented by David Clutts)

Approval of April Minutes: Motion by Ernie Worley, second by Jim Marazon, and Passed with no exceptions.

Treasure's Report:

No report given.

Checking – \$ Savings – \$

New Members:

Applicants: No new members to vote in. (Side note... Mike Meredith filled out and application and paid dues prior to meeting. I failed to announce to club and ask to vote him in etc.)

Old Business:

1. Barricades – Three barricades were constructed by Jim Gibson. Cost paid by club was \$82.00.
2. Weed and Feed was done around runway. Cost paid by club \$89.86.

New Business:

Port-o-potty – There was discussion about the need/want to add a port-o-potty at the field. Ernie motioned, Jim Marazon seconded, all voted yes. The club will need to look into cost and also see if county will do this for us or add us to their contract.

Shade and field layout: - Ernie will look into options for a new shade. Lots of discussion on adding a covered shed but no action at this point Discussion ensued about field layout changes wanted like moving benches closer to field and center on runway. Also, ideas about the shade were discussed at length. It might be possible to add a Pull out awning like on RV's, "SunEnder?" Could be attached to contain?

Runway – Jim Marazon motioned to increase runway length by 200' making it 500' long. This would require 600' of material. Club voted to purchase staples and material for 3 rolls. That would make 3 each 200' additions with no seams and leave 3 each 100' pieces to make taxi ways and work areas. David Clutts will see if we can get it for same price and no shipping.

Hats – Jim will see if he can get a sample hat. He showed us a ball cap on his laptop screen but most wanted to see and example. Cost per hat is less than \$10. Jim will get back with us.

Storage Container – Jim Marazon will look into what the cost of getting shipping container and the sizes etc. This will give us a durable storage facility. There was no vote just discussion.

Model of the Month:

No award given

Broken Prop:

No award given

Next meeting:

June 26th.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00-pm